. .y
oo el

Farmersville

FARMERSVILLE TEXAS MAIN STREET BOARD
AGENDA - January 13, 2020
4:30 P.M. Farmersville Texas City Hall
205 South Main Street, Farmersville, TX 75442

. PRELIMINARY MATTERS
Call to order (President Cooks)
Roll Call {Secretary Moss)
Recognition of visitors & announcements (President Cooks}
Informational items:
1. Main Street Program Annual Report has been submitted (see attachment)
2. Upcoming Events and Trainings:
a. January 29% -31%t - Real Places Preserving Historic Texas Conference in Austin
b. February 1%- Farmers & Fleas
¢. February 8th- Valentines on the Square
d. May 9*- 20 year Main Street Celebration update @ 10 am. Speaker to kick
off celebration. Family Friendly, Entertainment, Nightlife and the Arts.
Theme: 2020 Vision {Past, Present, Future). Mingo to take the lead, please
send any ideas via email to begin preparations.
e. May 17-20, 2020- National Main Street Conference in Dallas, Texas

»

oO0N®

Il. PUBLIC COMMENT

If you wish to address the Main Street Board, please fill out a “Speaker Sign-Up Card” and
present it to the Main Street Manager, preferably before the meeting begins. Pursuant to
Section 551.007 of the Texas Government Code, any person wishing to address the Main Street
Board for items listed as public hearings will be recognized when the public hearing is opened.
Anyone wishing to address the Main Street Board regarding any non-public hearing item on the
agenda for this meeting is asked to speak at this time with a time limit of 3 minute(s) per person
per item.

Farmersville Texas -Main Street Board Agenda, 01/13/2020




INl. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A

B

C.
D.
E.

~TIam

Consider for approval the December 2019 Main Street Board minutes

Consider for approval the November & December 2019 Financial Statement
Consider for approval the monthiy payments; see attachment

Main Street Manager Report on Main Street THC Annual Report presentation {Mingo)
Main Street District -Design Review Board Request to City Council Agenda - will table
until the city has adopted a process for the board to follow. Nothing is in place at this
time.

Main Street Instagram Account (Mingo)

Main Street District Business- Board Assignments (Cooks)

Main Street Board Wrap Recommendation to 4B Agenda Update (Moss)

City Managers Report

IV. APPROVE ITEMS TO BE PLACED ON FUTURE AGENDAS

V. ADJOURNMENT

No action may be taken on comments received under “Recognition of Visitors”. The Board may vote and/or act upon
each of the items listed in the Agenda. This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces aore
available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive service must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please

contact the City Secretary’s office at 972-782-6151 or FAX 972-782-6604 for further information.

f, Dana Mingo, Main Street Manager for the City of Farmersville, do hereby certify thot this Notice of Meeting was
posted in the reqular posting place of the City Hall building of Farmersville, Texas in a place and manner convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on January Sth by 4:30 P.M. and

remained so posted continuously at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

@C‘*’M

Dana Mingo, M.S., Main Street Manager

Farmersville Texas -Main Street Board Agenda, 01/13/2020




. .
mfp ) ar!’r.

Farmersville

FARMERSVILLE MAIN STREET BOARD MINUTES
December 9, 2019
4:30 P.M. Farmersville City Hall
205 S. Main 5t. Farmersville, TX 75442

PRELIMINARY MATTERS

Call to order. The meeting of the Farmersville Main Street Board, was called to order at 4:31 p.m. by
Mrs. Doris Cooks, President.

Roll Call: Board Member Billie Goldstein, called the roll. The following board members were present:
Allison Mathers, Diane Piwko, Doris Cooks, Billie Goldstein and Katherine Hershey. President Cooks
reported a quorum. City Secretary, Sandra Green was in attendance due to Main Street Manager out
ill.

Recognition of visitors: President Cooks welcomed the visitors.

Treats for Tatum update: The event is scheduled for December 13, 2019 from 9:00 am until 2:00 p.m.
at the gazebo. We are expecting 250 students, serving cookies and juice {(maybe). The principal asked
that we do not serve hot chocolate. The tree is up for the kids to add their decorations. Billie Goldstein
will bring décor for the table.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was a public comment from Gwen Snyder, owner of The Ville Studio, downtown. She is excited
about the new initiative from the board, concerning cultural arts. She had an event in October
showcasing art with over 200 people in attendance over the two day event, it was a great turnout. On
December 20™, the Farmersville High School will have an art show with a private reception for the
friends and family, from 7-9 pm. The event will be open to the public as well, on December 21% from
11-4 pm. She has schedule another public event January 11, 2020 from 11-4 pm.

In regards to the downtown window art that some businesses tend to add. She suggested the
recommendation to the downtown merchants to utilize Farmersville highs school students to complete
the projects. The only thing needed is to provide art supplies for them to use. One can coordinate
through the school’s art department. Future planning for the studio involves working with Texas A & M
Commerce to bring some of their performing arts events to Farmersville. The plan is to have something
special for the city, along with a photography class and showcase the photos of the city. She would like
to gain insight from the community on their vision for the city. Ms. Snyder thanked the board for their
work and all the planning that is taking place. She loves the city and excited about its future.

There were no further public comments, therefore the public comments sections was closed at 4:40
pm.

pg. 1 M5B Minutes 12092019 D.Mingo, Main Street Manager {MSM)




lll. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

A. Discuss and approve the December 2019 Meeting Minutes: Motion made by Billie Goldstein, seconded
by Allison Mathers, all approved.

B. Discuss and approve the December 2019 monthly payments: Motion made by Allison Mathers,
seconded by Diane Piwko, all approved.

C. Main Street Program Annual Report Finalization:

The board discussed their input on the 4 points approach for Organization, Promotion, Design
and Economic Vitality, along with adding strategies for implementation and planning.

Refer to the final submitted annual report (attached) for detailed information on the goals and
strategies that were discussed and outlined.

City Secretary Sandra Green, reminded the board, they are unable to have subcommittees
where the board members are active members. The bylaws allows community volunteers be
assigned to the subcommittee, to then meet about various items for discussion and report back
to the board. Diane Piwko stated we need to keep the dialogue through the Main Street
Manager to board members. City Manager White stated, you do have to have a quorum, meet
as a board and can have a special meeting, as long as the meeting is posted 72 hours in advance
and held in the council chambers. Board members may also meet with the Main Street
Manager Mingo to then bring those items for discussion to the board meetings.

Board members need to send their final reports for President Cooks to meet with Main Street
Manager to coordinate the report.

Once the final report is completed, Main Street Manager Mingo, will email a copy to the board
members to review and for any necessary edits before submission.

IV. APPROVE ITEMS TO BE PLACED ON FUTURE AGENDAS

a. 20 year Main Street Celebration update for May 9, 2019 @ 10 am. Speaker to kick off celebration.
Family Friendly, Entertainment, Nightlife and the Arts. Theme: 2020 Vision (Past, Present, Future}.

b. Main Street District -Design Review Board Request to City Council Agenda: will table until the city
has adopted a process for the board to follow. Nothing is in place at this time.

¢. Main Street District Business- Board Assignments {(Cooks)
Main Street Board Wrap Recommendation to 4B Agenda Update {Moss)

e. Main Street Instagram Account (Mingo)

V. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 5:11 pm.

SIGNATURES:

Doris M. Cooks, President Clifford James Moss, Secretary

pg. 2 MSB Minutes 12092019 D.Mingo, Muain Street Manager (M5M)




Beginning Balance:

Plus:

Less:

Designations

Outstanding checks 4057

Ending Balance:

Check Register:

Farmersville Main Street
Operating Account
Financial Statement

11-01-2019 thru 11-29-2019

November 1, 2019

Farmers & Fleas Market income
Museum Donations
Audie Murphy Day income

Farmers & Fleas Market expenses

Audie Murphy Day expenses

Restricted Audie Murphy Day Monies
Restricted Sign & Paint Grant Monies
Restricted Farmers & Fleas Monies
Museum Donations

Unrestricted Funds
Home Grown Plants

November 29, 2019

$14,800.83
$560.00

$15,360.83

$100.00

$15,260.83

6,353.70
450.00
7,901.71

“ & H h &

104.38
131.04

14,940.83




Beginning Balance:

Plus:

Less:

Designations

Qutstanding checks 4057

Ending Balance:

Check Register:

Farmersville Main Street
Operating Account
Financial Statement
12-01-2019 thru 12-31-2019

December 1, 2019

Farmers & Fleas Market income

Audie Murphy Day income

Farmers & Fleas Market expenses

Checks Ordered

C&S Media Check number 4119

Doris Cooks Check number 4075

Greenville Herald Banner, Check number 4120

Restricted Audie Murphy Day Monies
Restricted Sign & Paint Grant Monies
Restricted Farmers & Fleas Monies
Museum Donations

Unrestricted Funds
Home Grown Plants

December 29, 2019

$14,940.83
$520.00

$15,460.83

$100.00

$22.28
$224.00
$305.12
$307.60

& H H A

$14,501.83

6,048.58
450.00
7,790.11

7 &

82.10
131.04

14,501.83




P V8T S
1UBLWASINQWIAL §)00) Jauueg Aenuer IjIasiawiied Jo Al Ep b8T $ ZZIv

way  0ZOT YIuo 3ung SWeN JOPUIA $$ JuswAed #day)

sjenosddy JuswAed zoz Atenuer 39a.1s ulepl



N MAIN STREET ANNUAL MAIN STREET MAIN STREET
L4 AMERICA™ MAIN STREET PROGRAM AMERICA
Nationally recognized. COMMUNITY ACCREDITATION 2019 Coordinating Pragham

Locally powered”

To: Staff and Boards of Texas Main Street communities
From: Debra Drescher, State Coordinator, Texas Main Street Program
Date: October 1, 2019 Report due date: Monday, Dec. 16, 2019

The template and process for the annual Accreditation review of local programs is being revised by the
National Main Street Center/Main Street America™ as part of a nationwide strategic effort by the
Center —in conjunction with coordinating programs — to ensure that the Accreditation framework
remains a viable tool for reviewing progress, highlighting accomplishments, and setting targeted
program goals, while giving coordinating programs an opportunity to participate in the review and
provide recommendations based on local information and on the coordinating program’s broader
perspective working with many Main Street communities.

Several important points:

o The process is still evolving and is currently in draft form; the final version to be used across all
coordinating programs will not be finalized for distribution until the 2021 review cycle.

o The new process is largely a self-assessment checklist, which should make the report less time
consuming to complete.

e 10 Criteria’ will no longer exist. It is now Main Street Community Accreditation Standards.
There are six, instead of 10, strategy areas- outlined below. Texas Main Street continues to do the
review and makes the recommendation for national accreditation for Texas, as do all other
coordinating programs for their local programs.

* The new process aligns with the Main Street Transformation Strategy model we’ve been talking
about for several years now, and you’ll see that reflected in the different sections.

Foundational elements/strategy areas of the new National Accreditation Standards:
1. Broad-based Community Commitment
2. Leadership & Organizational Capacity
3. Diverse and Sustainable Funding
4. Strategy-Driven Programming
5. Preservation-Based Economic Development
6. Demonstrated Impact & Result

The Texas Main Street Program will review all submitted reports and provide feedback to you prior
to making our Accreditation recommendations to Main Street America™ in early 2020. National
Accreditation for all programs nationally is announced on-screen during the opening session of the
annual conference: Monday, May 18, 2020 in Dallas.

A local program not achieving accreditation in a given year remains a designated Main Street
program and has the opportunity in the next year to work toward achieving the standard.



National Main Street has recommended a system for our office to determine final cumulative scores
and alignment with the standards based upon your completion of the assessment and our additional
input, as well as your work driving toward the Transformation Strategy model.

INSTRUCTIONS

This template is largely a self-evaluation checklist with added narrative and should be completed by
board and staff between now and the due date of Monday, Dec. 16, 2019. You do not need to turn
in a monthly report in December or January as it is assumed that the information will be covered in
this assessment. (However, you ll still turn in your quarterly reinvestment report for 2019 4"
quarter, due January 10, 2020,)

How to submit. As in the past, please submit reports electronically via:
1. A compressed email, with ‘Accreditation Report’ and your city name in the subject line.
2. Upload to a sharing site of your choosing (Dropbox, Google Docs etc.) and share with us.

Regardless of the submission method, the whole report should be in a single document or email and sent

to mainstreet-reports@thc.texas.gov. The exceptions are the Work Plan and Design/Improvement
project examples that can be separately submitted. Please contact us if you have any submission issues.

THE ACCREDITATION TEMPLATE BEGINS ON THE NEXT PAGE




Farmersville Main Street Program
CITY / PROGRAM NAME

* Some questions are asked in more than one place due to the integrated nature of Main Street and the Four Points.

Value:
I'=We do not do this.
2= Marginal performance. We do not consistently do this,

3 = Average performance. We do this, but there is general agreement improvement is needed,

4-5=Strong/exceptional performance. It's part of aur plan; it consistently helps us reach stated goals; our

organization’s credibility is high because of Irow well this is done ete.

| STANDARD |. BROAD-BASED COMMUNITY COMMITMENT

A. The Main Street organization fosters a culture of community engagement, collaboration and commitment

to the revitalization process.

Key Indicators

Value
(1=low to

1. We build awareness of the value of the district and show the measurable impact of our
efforts through regular external communications.

5=high/strong) |
3

from partner organizations such as chamber, economic development corporations, tourism
agencies, schools & universities, and anchor corporations.

2. An inclusive outreach strategy exists through which all sectors of the community are 3
invited to participate, and which encourages volunteer effort.

3. Connecting with businesses in the district regularly is a program priority. This includes an 3
active visitation program (by staff, board and committee leaders) and stakeholder

meetings/activities that provide opportunities for businesses to regularly come together.

4. The Main Street volunteer base reflects district and community demographics (age, race 3
& ethnicity, gender, skills & interests, socio-economic, etc.). This is clearly demonstrated by

the make-up of the supporting volunteer structure.

5. There is active participation from the public sector in the volunteer structure that supports 3
Main Street (i.e. ex-officio board membership, engagement in program activities etc.)

6. Main Street regularly updates City officials and share progress and impact of the 3
revitalization effort at council meetings and throughout the year.

7. The supporting volunteer structure of Main Street includes participation 3

B. Public sector participation. In addition to what is covered in the previous section, the public sector is a

crucial leader and foundational partner to build an sustain a successful revitalization program.

Key Indicators Value
(1=low to
5=high/strong)
1. The City promotes the district as an important community asset. 3
2. Main Street/downtown is a priority of the City. 4




3. The City adequately funds the Main Street program at a level which allows it to achieve 4
its goals and objectives.
4. Main Street is included in municipal decisions pertaining to planning and implementation 3
of initiatives for the district.

C. District Stakeholders, including property and business owners, organizations, and residents are the most
immediate beneficiaries and the most important investors for successful revitalization.

Key Indicators Value
(1=low to
5=high/strong)
1. A majority of district property and business owners show commitment to the district’s 5

vitality through direct investment of resources in physical, economic, and promotional
improvements.

2. A broad base of district property and business owners, residents, workforce, and other 3
organizations participate in revitalization through direct involvement in Main Street
activities.

D. The Community-at-large, including residents, local organizations and corporations outside the district, but
within the community.

Key Indicators Value
(1=low to
S=high/strong)
1. A broad base of community members/residents is engaged in Main Street activities. 3
(Refer to similar questions under A.)
2. Local corporations actively support and invest in the district’s revitalization program 3

through investment of human (leadership & employee participation) and financial

resources directly and in partnership with the Main Street program.
{Refer to similar question under A.7.)

3. We have downtown residents and they are involved in program activities. (Mark n/a if 3
you do not have downtown residents.)

Project profile/narrative, (Please provide a project/activity profile or brief narrative to elaborate on one or more
of the key indicators in the section above. One page or less. If you choose to provide any supplemental
information such as images, posters, newspaper clips etc. please include all of them at the end of the report.



In March of 2015, the Farmersville Heritage Museum Committee and the City of Farmersville started its journey to
establish and preserve the history of Farmersville with a groundbreaking ceremony and plans to open its very own
museum. Through generous donations, planning, hard work and volunteers, the museum opened its doors in 2016.
Its purpose is to preserve, interpret, display and educate citizens and tourists on the history of Farmersville, Texas in
and through a museum venue.

The vision of the museum is to transform the historic downtown onion shed into an educational museum preserving
and interpreting Farmersville history. The museum is located in a renovated, historic onion shed in the Main Street
District of downtown Farmersville, Exterior windows contain displays which can be viewed at any time during the
day and night and the inside has rotating exhibits for a destination for our community and visitors. The historic
structure is designed to preserve its architectural features for future generations to enjoy. The museum is also a
non-profit 501 {c) (3) designation.

This past November the museurn committee held its very own benefit gala for the museum. It was a great turn out
with over 180 tickets sold, almost meeting the 200 ticket threshold. Establishing such a great historical marker, such
as a museum provides an added benefit for the community. It also demonstrates the commitment the city has in
maintaining and supporting the Main Street District of Farmersville by ensuring current and new residents are able
to access the city’s history. Furthermore, the community has been able to get involved by volunteering at the
museum and promoting=—*—

! - = t 1
R S S
i ﬁﬂl.‘“i”'
2§11
- Ly et 1 |

) il




| STANDARD II. ACTIVE LEADERSHIP & ORGANIZATIONAL CAPACITY |

Main Street has a unique position to be able to offer a diverse range of opportunities for people to come together
to become active leaders in various capacities and at different points in the revitalization process.

A. Active Volunteer Leadership. The Board.

Key Indicators Value
(1=low to
S=high/strong)
1. The Board has balanced representation from district stakeholders, public sector leaders, 5
essential partmers and community members. (Refer to similar questions under Standard I}
2. The Board leads through strategy, which includes annual review of organizational and 4

programming efforts in a retreat setting; an active work plan guided by the Board that aligns
with strategies; and focus on strategies through the business segments of monthly Board
meetings.

3. Each board member demonstrates an active level of board participation through regular 4
attendance at board meetings.

4. Board members are active advocates for the program and the district.

5. Every Board member, in addition to attending meetings, has a working role in different
aspects of the program, by leading or participating in committees or teams and projects
throughout the year.

6. Board members sign an Accountability Agreement that outlines the commitment for 5
board service. (Note: examples are in the Online Resource Library)
7. Board members participate in leadership development and trainings that 5
support board roles and knowledge base in revitalization.
8. New board members receive an orientation to become more familiar with the Main 3
Street Approach, board roles & responsibilities, the district, agreements with the
coordinating program, and ongoing program efforts.

9. There is adherence to bylaws, including term limitations, and other elements related to 5
Board service.

B

B. Supporting Volunteer Structure.
Key Indicators Value
{1=low to

5=high/strong) |
4

1. All four points of the Approach are addressed through the work plan and program
activities. Note: Specific questions about the Work Plan is covered in Standard V.

2. There is a volunteer coordination structure in place that includes rotation and retention 3
initiatives.
3. Each voluntieer committee, team, task force, and project or activity has active chair or co- 4

chairs and enough supporting members to implement their focus effectively and
carry appropriate planning and implementation successfully.

4. To avoid ‘silos’ there is a mechanism in place that regularly brings volunteers together 2
throughout the year to ensure cross-collaborative effort and alignment of strategy.
(i.e. annual retreat, quarterly meetings etc.)

5. Volunteers not in board leadership roles also receive orientation and training. 3
6. The organization has active volunteer recognition initiatives and activities that highlight 2
the talent, contributions, and impact provided by individuals and groups within the

organization.




C. Professional Program Management.

Historical Commission Main Street contract.

Key Indicators Value
(1=low to

5=high/strong)

1. The organization has continually had a Program Director in place for at least 8 of the 12 4

months during the past year.

2. Within the existing organizational structure (city employee or urban/non-profit), Main 4

Street staff salary & benefits are sufficient at a level, and which reflects the perceived value

of the revitalization effort. Regular salary increases occur. (Note: see related questions

under Standard III)

3. A staff job description is in place that includes clearly defines performance expectations. 5

4. There is a formal staff performance review process (typically will be completed in the city 5

structure by the program manager’s supervisor).

5. There is regular staff communication among staff, board and committees, task forces etc. 4

6. The chain of command/relationship between staff and board is clearly defined and results 4

in effective, positive and strong two-way relationships throughout the program.

7. Main Street staff receives professional development annually aligned with the Texas 4

8. Monthly reports of activities as required in the contract are consistently submitted.
{Note: December 2019 and January 2020 monthly reports will be not required because you'tl be submitting
this annual report. Fourth quarter reinvestment reports, due January 10, 2020, will be due.)

Texas Main Street
affice will score
this based on your
report submissions

D. Defined mission and organizational foundation. Note: the Work Plan is covered in

Standard 1V.
Key Indicators Value
{1=low to
5=high/strong)
1. The Main Street program has a clearly defined purpose, outlined through a mission 5
statement. The Board reviews the mission statement annually and uses it as a tool to help
evaluate the organization’s priorities, areas of focus and involvement, and to drive the
program’s work.
2. The mission statement is highly visible and promoted in the program’s online, printed 5
communication tools, and projects and activities.
3. The Main Street organization has by-laws. Please note when they were last reviewed: 5
(2019)
4. Program activities are effectively coordinated. 4




Please provide your Vision and Mission statements and Core Values (if you have adopted a Value statement):

Vision Statement: We envision downtown Farmersville to be a unique, historical, and authentic
regional destination that proudly offers diverse business, civic, cultural, preservation, recreational,
and entertainment activities to professionals, consumers, residents and visitors of all ages both day
and night.

Mission Statement: Farmersville Main Street Program's overall purpose is to encourage downtown
revitalization within the context of historical preservation. Through careful planning and the use of
the National Main Street's Four Point Approach of design, economic restructuring, promotion and
organization, historic downtown Farmersville will remain a vibrant civic gathering place for ali to
enjoy by improving public spaces and health/recreation activities, increasing business activity, and
expanding heritage tourism programs through business development and retention efforts,
physical improvements, historic preservation and promotional events.

Core Values: Core values are constant. These values underlie the work we do, how we interact with
each other and which strategies we employ to fulfill our mission. Part of the mission is to create a
vibrant gathering place for all to enjoy. Commitment. 1) Communication- expression of ideas in an
effective manner. Process of organization so that work is done in a harmonious manner.

2) Organization- structure, being neat and systematic. 3} Recruitment- restore, recognize,
acknowledge, increase and increase vigor. 4) Education/Training- knowledge development,
practical knowledge or skill, energy, dynamic quality, positive force and excellence.




Indicate in this section trainings/professional development staff and volunteers
have completed in the past 12 months.

1. October 2019- Texas Downtown Conference- Georgetown- Main Street Manager
& Main Street Board Members (3)

2. September 2019- Main Street Board Training in Decatur- Main Street Board
Members (3)

3. June 2019- Travel & Tourism College- Lost Pines- Main Street Manager

4. June 2019- Main Street Program Training- Mt. Pleasant- Main Street Manager

5. April 2019- Texas Downtown, Regional Round Table Workshop- Garland- Main
Street Manager

6. April 2019- Main Street New Manager Training- Austin- Main Street Manager

Training and development are important components of the Main Street Program. It is critical to the success
of the program. Farmersville Main Street Program is dedicated to ensuring staff, volunteers and its board
receives the necessary information, both from the state and at the national level. As we work to continue
our efforts in revitalization and economic development, the community and area cities will see us as a
model to learn from. Some of our efforts include the ongoing training opportunities from the state, along
with training from business consultants. This allows everyone to be well versed to meet the needs of the
Main Street Business District,

As we work to increase our volunteer program, this will allow the community to learn more about the
program, along with being an advocate starting with the Main Street Advisory Board of Directors. Having an
active board allows our volunteers to see leadership involvement that then encourages their support. Along
with the Main Street Manager, this creates a solid foundation for the program to continue in its growth.

Historic preservation, diverse business and a thriving business district, allows the downtown area to remain
a destination for all to see. Through strategic planning, the program will continue to achieve its mission and
meet its core values of communication, organization, recruitment, and education and training.

Project profile/narrative. (Please provide a project/activity profile or brief narrative to elaborate on one or more
of the key indicators in this section. One page or less. If you choose to provide any supplemental information
such as images, posters, newspaper clips etc. please include all of them at the end of the report.

I STANDARD Iil. DIVERSE FUNDING & SUSTAINABLE PROGRAM OPERATIONS

A. The Main Street Program Has Diversified Funding Sources,

Key Indicators Value
(1=low to
5=high/strong)
1.The Main Street funding structure has a balanced mix of sources that includes adequate 5
city funding.
2. District stakeholders (businesses and property owners, workforce, residents, 3

organizations) invest in Main Street programming and revitalization efforts through

partnerships, sponsorships, marketing, memberships, and fundraising initiatives etc.
(Also asked in Standard 1.}

3. Similarly, community-wide individual and organizational stakeholders understand 4
downtown’s value and invest in the effort. (4lso asked in Standard 1)




B. The Main Street Program Has Sustainable Program Operations,

months.

Key Indicators Value
(1=low to

S=high/strong) |

1. The Main Street funding structure provides for balanced distribution of attention to all 4

four points.

2. Work aligns with financial capacity. 4

3. A detailed budget is in place that adequately covers operations, including program 3

personnel, office administration, financial management activities

4. The budget adequately covers programming and activity expenses. 5

5. The budget adequately covers professional development and training expenses. 5

6. For city-based programs: The Main Street Board is kept apprised of and is familiar with 5

the Main Street budget allocated through the City and related sources. They advocate for

additional funding when needed.

7. For city-based programs: If a separate fundraising or similar account is maintained under 3

the authority of the City, the Main Street Board regularly reviews and manages it

effectively, and, if applicable, effectively raises funds to support the program.

8. For urban non-profits: The Main Street Board understands its responsibility for program n/a

finances, manages it effectively, and takes individual responsibility for

fundraising/development.

9. For urban non-profits: There has been an independent financial review in the last 12 n/a

Every other year, we alternate an Incentives/Tools Survey with an Operations and Funding Survey. The
information is quite frequently requested as a reference tool for communities to set a budget for applying to

Main Street (a required part of the application process); and for existing programs looking to increase or adapt

their funding. Please answer the following.

Population | 3400

Length of time your city has been a designated Main | 19 years
Street community

Length of time you have been in your position as a | 8 months
Main Street program manager

The position

Who do you report to (i.e. city manager)? | City Manager

Do you have other job titles (i.e. Historic Preservation | Historic Preservation Officer, Event
Officer). If so, what are they? | Coordinator, Board Facilitator

Do you find that you are effectively able to manage | Yes, at times
these additional job duties, given current funding and
available time?

Are you salaried or hourly? | Salary

What is your annual salary/hourly pay? | $56,400

Do you have an assistant? | No

If yes, what is the salary/hourly pay for your assistant? | n/a

10



Benefits

Are you covered by medical insurance from your

employer?

Yes

Do you have a pension from your employer?

Yes

Do you have a car allowance?

No

Do you have paid vacation?

Yes

Do you earn comp time?

Yes

If hourly, do you receive overtime?

n/a

Other benefits?

n/a

Program funding-OPERATIONS. Please indicate below the sources and amount that fund your program’s
basic OPERATIONS (i.e. salary, office, supplies, travel and training etc.)

Source

Amount

City General Fund

50

HOT funds (Hotel Occupancy Tax)

50

Economic Development (Type A or B?)

Type B $89,364

CDBG or other federal sources

50

Assessment district (TIRZ, PID etc.)

50

Foundations, grants, memberships and/or
corporate donations (Please indicate which ones)

30

Other

$0

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET

589,364

Program funding: SPECIAL PROJECTS. Please indicate below the sources and amount that fund your
program's SPECIAL PROJECTS (i.e. local grant program, events, etc.)

Source

Amount

What is funded? (i.e. Improvement grant
program)

City General Fund | $0

HOT funds (Hotel Occupancy | $0
Tax)

B?)

Economic Development (Type A o Type B $55,000

Facade grant funding

CDBG or other federal sources | $0

Assessment district (TIRZ, PID | §0
etc.)

Foundations, grants, memberships | §0

and/or corporate donations (Please
indicate which ones)

Other | $0

BUDGET

TOTAL SPECIAL PROJECTS | $55,000

We realize that budgets are unique to individual programs. Feel free to add notes here if needed.

nfa

11



| STANDARD IV. STRATEGY-DRIVEN PROGRAMMING

]

Decades of experience implementing the Main Street Approach™ has demonstrated that building and sustaining
a successful downtown effort is not a project, but an ongoeing process that requires long-term commitment.

A. Main Street Has a Vision for the future of District and Defined Strategic Direction for the Program’s

Work.
Key Indicators Value
(1=low to
S=high/strong) |
1. Feedback from district stakeholders is regularly collected. 5
2. We have up-to-date district market, economic and demographic data. 4
3. Our vision and mission (outlined in Standard II-Leadership) drives our work. 5
4. To understand and act upon market opportunities, we have conducted a consumer survey 5
in the last 2 years.
5. To understand and act upon market opportunities, we have an up-to-date building and 5
business inventory.
B. Main Street’s Work Plan is Aligned to Selected Strategies and the Main Street 4-Point Approach.
Key Indicators Value
(1=low to
S=high/strong) |
1. We have a Plan of Work driven by market understanding. 4
2. We are (please indicate which one) exploring / have begun / have adopted a Transformation 4
Strategy plan of work.
3. Our work plan has activities across all four points of the Approach. 4

Please submit your current work plan as a separate document.

| STANDARD V. PRESERVATION-BASED ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

The Main Street Program was developed with historic preservation at its core. A community’s historic
buildings and structures are some of its greatest assets to reflect the richness of its fabric and the strength of its
character and to convey a unique and inviting sense of place. Consequently, preservation and rehabilitation
should be a priority goal for all Main Street programs. Promoting a historic preservation-based program
includes educating the public on their value and history to the community, as well as, working with businesses
and property owners on appropriate improvements, and utilization. Property owners can also access the

services of the Texas Main Street Program design stafl.

Key Indicators Value
(1=low to
S=high/strong) |
1. There have been visible changes in the appearance of downtown over the last year 5
through reinvestment activity and appropriate design work from fagade and building
rehabilitations, signage, awnings, maintenance etc. (We will reference your reinvestment
reports for this section.)
2. Downtown/the commercial district is listed in the National Register of Historic Places or 5
| eligible. If not, has this been previously explored?

12



3. There is an educational program in place to build community awareness about the
value of the district’s historic assets and history.

4. The community is a Certified Local Government, has a preservation ordinance, or the
organization has design guidelines, based on the Secretary of Interior Standards, in place
and applies them during reviews as applicable. Please provide details.

5. We have a design review process that ensures appropriate preservation outcomes.

6. There is a design review process. (Mark as ‘3" if it only applies to projects receiving
local grants; '3’ if there is review for any work in the Main Street district.)

7. There is a recent business/property inventory. (4dlso asked in Standard IV)

8. Volunteer leadership, staff seek out preservation-based training, whether in person, or

concepts of historic preservation,

through seminars, webinars etc. and as a result are confident in their understanding of basic

WAl =

9. Preservation-based economic incentives are in place to encourage appropriate
improvements to historic resources in the district.

10. Ordinances, activities and/or incentives have been put into place to address and target
issues such as building underutilization, long-term vacancies, storage efc.

11. We have not lost any historic resources/assets/properties in the district over the past 12
months.

12. We are live on DowntownTX.org.

13. We are actively working to become live on DowntownTX.org.

SN B B B N A

From the information provided in your quarterly reinvestment reports, please submit several
examples of design projects/building improvements that were completed during the last 12
months. Please provide below before/during/after images and a brief description of the work.

| STANDARD VI. DEMONSTRATED IMPACT & RESULTS

Key Indicators

Value
(1=low to

5=high/strong) |

1. Reinvestment reports are submitted as required in the contract.

Texas Main Street
affice will score
this based on your
report stbmissions.

2. Reinvestment into the district during the year and over time indicates improvement is
occurring.

3

3. The Main Street program is recognized and valued locally as the driver of the
revitalization effort and for the resulting contribution to guality of life.

4

4. Downtown/the program/projects have been recognized with external awards, grants or
designations over the year (i.e. Texas Downtown Association President’s Awards, THC
Texas Treasures awards for downtown businesses, Cultural District, Texas Capital Fund,
etc.)

5. Downtown is generally viewed as an active marketplace which the community supports.

13



6. There are long-time businesses in downtown, providing evidence that there is a 4
marketplace that can support them.

7. Property values and market activity means that new businesses opening in our downtown 3
are prepared for and capable of effectively running a business. ‘Hobby’ businesses have

decreased over time.

8. Property owners generally understand the inherent value of historic buildings and their 4
responsibility to be good stewards of them.

9. Property owners see a positive return on their investments. 4
10. Downtown’s occupancy rate has increased over time, including second floor uses. 4
11. Downtown has destination businesses. 4

Project profile/narrative. (Please provide a project/activity profile or brief narrative to elaborate on one or
more of the key indicators in this section. One page or less. If you choose to provide any supplemental
information such as images, posters, newspaper clips etc. please include all of them at the end of the rep

14




Farmersville Main Street Program was designed to ensure we are actively working to maintain our
historical preservation, as well as ensure we are working to create a destination city for travel,
tourism, arts and entertainment and family friendly places for all to visit. This is maintained and
accomplished through ensuring our downtown district is always evolving and not stagnate.

To that end, we continuously strive to make efforts to educate and work with our business and
merchant owners to be good stewards as stated in the standards of their businesses. This is
obtained by making the necessary improvements to their structures, both inside and out. This
allows the community to recognize that the owners have commitment to maintaining a downtown
district that has great designs, attractive and welcoming to the residents and visitors.

Several reinvestment projects have started in 2019 and completed, as well as a few still under
renovation. The medical offices at Dr. Gamboa’s project consisted of front window replacement
and brick repair. Additional openings included The Ville Studios, Bottles and Boards 442 in the
downtown business district. The Ville Studio located on McKinney Street offers a great place for
photographers to utilize the natural light (it is located on the 2nd floor), along with various photo
shoot opportunities. Bottles and Boards 442 is a night time food and entertainment gathering,.
Here one can sample meats and cheeses, with wine or enjoy a great entrée with dessert. Itis a
great place to enjoy during the evening hours. Another project was the re-grand opening of the
Heritage Museum interior, discussed earlier.

The Ville Studios on the Square for Photo Shoot Rentals

15



|Audie Murphy Day- J

.....

-,

une 20

16



| .
S &
mA
c E
2 O
° o
0O om
U =
T~ =
A
c
o @
oW
U o
o ¥
c
o m
[ T
ao &
C m®
= 35
Q O
v

17



Planting on the |
Square with

Downtown
Merchant
volunteers and City
Public Works staff

i8



Main Street Program Summer

Training in Mt. Pleasant and Texas
Downtown Training in Garland, TX.
Mural fun too!

19



20



L
I
—ll
prad
@)
w

] (o=

L <C
O
W

21



"] .
¥ MARKET

o
.,
gl 3 LN

i

—

L ARKANDOWLBOOKSEy o

-end-

22



Hibbits Ice Cream-
Main Street

LY

B iy = = < 3 e -.'
e e e _h__‘-—.‘,;'c'i.'.:..,,{,______iL‘_____f‘ M' Y i

e

23



=] i

TREATS FOR TATUM- TREE
e DECORATING ON THE SQUARE

-‘E |'"’| kq

LR b
R b




it'n & "Gingerbread House Christmaa®
In Farmaraviliat

Farmersville Chamber of Commerce
CrHRrRISTMAS PARADE
Saturday, recembwer L0, 200049 a1 6pan

Varmde Lnley fudping @ alegirues
BEST semw aof uar Thure
Tangvrdinend 3 touine Chidetonan
Eigr Lip On Crur Wabsits
Malarized Calrgury
Wlhing & Marching Grngr
Flusts B Tewilers
Fauaalrian Entries
Juiclypinng At g1y b Lineups
Mrmbe Klnele Ad tlgen
£ PN RN FARLM L L

\\'S FREE AND £y,

.'1 "}g'r

JANCE & ACRD

WL

15




December 16, 2019

'@@Am

Farmerswlle

Farmersville

Main Street Program

1? \JM RSVILLE %1816

mﬁmg W'&

Work Plan

Farmerswille Main Street Program Work Plan 2020. Page 1



MAIN STREET
PROGRAM VISION, MISSION AND

CORE VALUES
s 4 MAIN STREET
P i AMERICA
S 2019 Accrediled

Vision Statement: We envision downtown Farmersville to be a unique, historical, and
authentic regional destination that proudly offers diverse business, civic, cultural,
preservation, recreational, and entertainment activities to professionals, consumers,
residents and visitors of all ages both day and night.

Mission Statement: Farmersville Main Street Program's overall purpose is to
encourage downtown revitalization within the context of historical preservation.

Through careful planning and the use of the National Main Street's Four Point
Approach of design, economic restructuring, promotion and organization, historic
downtown Farmersville will remain a vibrant civic gathering place for all to enjoy by
improving public spaces and health/recreation activities, increasing business activity,

and expanding heritage tourism programs through business development and
retention efforts, physical improvements, historic preservation and promotional

events.

Core Values: Core values are constant. These values underlie the work we do, how we
interact with each other and which strategies we employ to fulfill our mission. Part of
the mission is to create a vibrant gathering place for all to enjoy.

1) Communication- expression of ideas in an effective manner. Process of
organization so that work is done in a harmonious manner.

2) Organization- structure, being neat and systematic.

DESIGN

COMMUNITY
TRANSFORMATION

PROMOTION



Main Street 4

Point Approach

ORGANIZATION
Goal #1-Building Community and

Organizational Partnerships

* Effective communication with community partners
» Strengthen volunteer base along with training
= Provide Main Street training to downtown merchants
* Partner with local ISD, college officials and
businesses

Strategies to implement....

» Weekly use of social media, print ads, board
meeting announcements and volunteer recognition to
strengthen partnerships.

» Develop quarterly workshops/training for the
volunteers, merchants and business owners to educate
on Main Street Program and its annual goals.

» Coordinate events and announcements with
school officials on opportunities to partnership and
establish relationships, throughout the year.



Main Street 4

Point Approach

DESIGN
Goal #2- Create Vibrant Gathering Venues for all to Enjoy

» Add downtown way finder signage to help in locating
businesses and places of interest
*Maintain building facades and healthy buildings
* Create community gardens and green space areas
* Coordinate and create opportunities for local talent to
provide entertainment in the downtown business district

Strategies to implement....

» Coordinate with the city on implementation and
placement of signage for easy navigation. One time project.

» Provide grant information and design services through
THC to building owners on the importance of a maintaining
attractive and healthy buildings that enhance the shopping
and visitation experience

» Coordinate with THC to provide a rendering of green
spaces and courtyards that will enhance vacant spaces in
downtown business district

» Develop a calendar of entertainment events in
coordination with downtown merchants



Main Street 4

Point Approach

PROMOTION =
Goal #3- Create a Cultural Arts District and Family
Friendly Atmosphere

* Coordinate and implement an annual Family Health Fair
* Collaborate with local ISD art programs to showcase
student art in the downtown area

+ Collaborate with local art galleries to establish art tours
throughout the year

* Communicate and continue to collaborate with the
Chamber of Commerce, as well as other organizations
relative to downtown events

Strategies to implement....

» Coordinate with the city and county health
organizations and city boards regarding implementation to
include free or reduced preventative health screening. Twice
ayear.

» Partner with school officials to create art shows in the
downtown district that promote student art contests
throughout the year.

» Encourage participation of art galleries to showcase art
in the downtown district, twice a year.

» Maintain the current main street calendar of events,
using social calendar, media and print materials to promote
Main Street events throughout the year.



Main Street 4

Point Approach

ECONOMIC
RESTRUCTURING
Goal #4- Strengthen Downtown Existing Business Assets

* Create an atmosphere cultivating business development
» Coordinate and support ongoing economic strategy and

marketing workshops for merchants and board members
* Maintain texasdowntown.org website with current

business development
* Encourage and partner with city leaders on maintaining
and promoting a vibrant downtown district

Strategies to implement....

» Coordinate with city officials regarding streamlining the
process for opening new business in the downtown business
district.

» Partner with the Texas Historical Commission and local
business strategists for training opportunities, held quarterly.

» Maintain a database of existing and vacant properties
for sale in the downtown district and update as needed.

» Continue to provide updated reports of the downtown
business district successes and opportunities.



Goal#1 Timeline Responsibility Partners

Partnerships

Effective communication

with community partners Weekiy Main Street Program City & Chamber of TBD
Commerce (COC)

Strengthen volunteer Spring 2020 Main Street Program City TED

base and provide then Quarterly

training

Training to merchants Spring 2020 Main Street Program THC and other TBD
then Quarterly business consultants

Partner with school Ongoing Main Street Program ISD, Collin College TBD

officials

Goal #2 Vibrancy Timeline Responsibility Partners Budget

Add downtown way February 2020  Main Street Program Public Works TBD

finder signage

Maintain healthy Ongoing Main Street Program City TBD

building facades

Create community Fall 2020 Main Street Program City, THC and design ~ TBD

garden & green spaces consultants

Coordinate & create Ongoing Main Street Program Restaurant merchants  TBD

opportunities for local and locals

talent showcase

Goal #3 Arts Timeline Responsibility Partners Budget

Annual family health fair ~ Spring/Fall Main Street Program Family health agencies, TBD
2020 City and COC

Art collaboration with Spring/Fall Main Street Program ISD TBD

ISD art programs 2020

Art collaboration local art  Spring/ Fall Main Street Program Local art galleries TBD

galleries 2020

Art collaboration with Ongoing Main Street Program City & COC TBD

city

Goal #4 Assets Timeline Responsibility Partners Budget

Cultivate business Ongoing Main Street Program New prospects & City  TBD

development

Workshops March 2020 Main Street Program THC and other TBD
then quarterly business consultants

Texas downtown website Ongoing Main Street Program THC TBD

updates

City leader partnerships Ongoing Main Street Program City & COC TBD

WORK FLAN, Fage 4



December 16, 2019

FARMERSVILLE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ADMINISTRATIVE WORK PLAN ATTACHMENT - (2020)

- Review and Update the Farmersville Main Street Advisory Board Manual

- Develop Operating Checklist for the Farmersville Main Street Advisory Board
Meetings

- Review and Update the Main Street By-Laws

- Develop duties and responsibilities of Main Street Board Officers (President,
Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer).

- Review and Update Farmers and Fleas Operating Manual

- Conduct annual inventory of Main Street Assets and develop Inventory
Database

- Develop Operating Checklist for Treats for Tatum Elementary School event

New Main Street
Manager hired

By Vymdl Velarl wh bl @wndng 0 Fate )
et Kbt oa sl Flem Steta o P
L e L L
el
Amre s Somd gt Sy oy mp)
b s bl by sy (o o T e ety ik e
Py . g o hual e e 8l
Thaks Mongs sflbuially ook bt g pocd 8 Bor e s apid
v b of e Fammtbille Cmwnly age ;o
Man SicerPeprrm Mbwdsy  (idand wsh b hmbend. [N
Apat Hemy and dew gl Hea
“lla ba 4 vedy Gbaind o) Ty Do 2nr el s,
Blcbdud mih & stk o B Caaghiny K|
sl e end Gy B Biage and b b
LY SR LT L ey W P Ay P 1
il | o mally howwwd g §iors Wble Folleostop b o N
e Wt ot ot oy S, Uiy Chbond

Mo s Bes W sad e slasemal ket
Wik prdembanl bl gownd inbude A i
bl B e vdmastad  of Are s i from K- . & —— 2]
g ad ot b s bicd ot 4 Betd Coegn o Babwba s =17 Birvd Ko o s Main S oot ALansger it Sange b oaferisg pritiig o b mn
e Ty wpb Sy cAF Farwarivilly sad fe bty indading the drentenn bobrram Sramcial ool hull
Tay dumvaet Pumers T MANpu 4 Murphy.

Main Street Manager brings higher education background to position

(bt g 12 mier el Dmandal kad br Py Inmey of Fpmyreeifie Axs bl DAY o Anling gl Fimakd et e svmin Bt s wred 4 Rt
e Calegy Drndw bl by Bies de 8 magd e wa oo A

Mt b iy Ty (o Homnsal Sonumwe for Dk g lrmg on e Fommmafle  Thoagh Mags ivm: mem biigs i ddbit baindt T skl proem (m S
Ladyuitatokel'mvvmey st (oiviias Colloge muf Ouins  Nirmisge Moot Boad Sed il b (uvightt nhll e @b Iealiag sirppind Sootiog ond  Blue brari hlemger coond
Bt of bt i Pyt o Pl Seviom md Do ainang shemi thy <y hmmas o g bk uakeg Mt WAL Y poy B Saed) 2B appreutsids
oy i hulbe Covrmen bt luase Trameg Gam iy o boraf prpie md e il b 4 bebing frnant s ded bt 14 e ey somnived. Pom
Mt bt AL Bt i it Pladesd Trd B Dlalios Cormity  bak oivwasl o Wmpag 8 W gy & kive ~opm et mimd) B e B S e d
r bl vasden bk ced  Commmensty Loepulimthi.  @mibes g ars Gee b e Y aed et Ay Sl i Bl Mgt Bamd Pt and S tew Boud 1 suiduin
M Uik of e ity Wt dmrw i e sk "I wamtte ks e iy mppaiy e D L m S demad acalag b
He ot buifoend B el & lading Cotod b mus e blieg conay ) rafey daflamneg vi s B bLa gt ohar Be  Bmmtes mooided by B
Wl rephet weh Db e baming o iy O ribef mhet ey ol md mdivhinae mad want i by 8 rragesin of Romm R oD oeree A

Ga! The Faroerstmlle Times
otvyfuﬂ:e.l

WORK PLAN, Page 5



December 16, 2019

1 TN LOCAL Tharvey, Hewemter 33,017 SA

Main Street Music Hall now under new ownership

v, pysly ngwin -t sl
conmmurd e 14 The etk -l -y nach waech, lmne b § s u ol il i warvn b burme- it skl Amathc sudibee
"' ﬂ vialty nbrvii e Prsmmarlle's Sk Sowni ot for moekll b, sl e vl o+ Mo i W Wkl W B
ol o g, it astogs o 1l e, Areid drvelp e 'Y et e oA progom st e sewend - mbind Sy Tiwyombking  "This chly o vt sl
Y = h;l--ﬂnl--lhr paching oft i busmend PRI et duping b enluimiit, wp fon B Purmars ad Tl ol prwpamiag the vy Gemisd 38 o Al Margiey,” g
i Detet, The dosige ¢l iy waaat b Dm0 - “Wa havw enabliohnd & gl o WY o tharaimm sl - Yoty cam shoer Kt Susmerng B il

okt 00 gt blain Bet b sl e iy gy foae: Al Shopley, o s of aia Pt s mawhat by
"-ihnu-‘--d Tin hivkt Tummt programt bs wat wnt dywaisn e, Shgge mid e B Mas ragen vie buraen o Ingenisry g T | Themrind Cimmbosinn..
bads [ Y M-i.‘!h;'l:--'h v, Ml Tl bt b e Wl Wy B podebor el bt Wy nbwwpl wu bemking

e

w—

Cowks mopltionel tha thoy  idepale
g ol o popiesl s whey W A o gy Bk g vy 44 1" vn sl ooy Kl inecinading el i bn ity s
ﬁhhy-u&i-vlll- ol yomt g onid that ety Farmrs wad P, which “That musagat bt ppaka vt e kingraghicnl B, T ol i vl e T e
by Oy Vol sl mumdes. gyt

Work Plan 6



